
8802 27th Ave NE 

Tulalip, WA 98271

TulalipCares.org

Disclaimer: This report may 
be a summary of content 

provided by the recipient, 
not always complete 
quoted material.

Funds Distribution Report

Recipient Organization:
The Place of Horses
Address:
4764 SW Old Forest Way

Port Orchard, WA 98367

Contact:
(360) 895-0940 

https://thewholehorseplace.com

Organization’s General Goals:
Our mission is to enrich lives with our horses, and to give senior horses a place 

to live their lives out with dignity and respect.

Date of Award:	 Level:
2024 Q1	 $2,501 to $5,000

For more information, please read the attached report from 

The Place of Horses.
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From: Marilyn Sheldon
To: Jacob Setterberg
Subject: FW: Grant Report The Place of Horses
Date: Friday, September 13, 2024 06:10:48

1/3 
 

From: Tina Meekins <tina@thewholehorseplace.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 9:24 AM
To: Marilyn Sheldon <msheldon@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>
Subject: Grant Report The Place of Horses
 
WARNING: This email originated outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Tulalip Tribes, 
 
Thank you for the  grant to The Place of Horses. 
 
We were able to subsidize and/or fully fund 40 days of Summer Ranch Hands for 35
youths, and we fully funded 24 youths a month for our Saturday Ranch Hand program
from July through August. 
 
Our website URL is www.thewholehorseplace.com

The Whole Horse Place
501(c)3 Not for Profit "The Place of
Horses"

www.thewholehorseplace.com

 
 
The code for this report is Q1 2024 14.2
 
Our project for Summer Ranch Hands is complete, and all money has been spent on the
youth so they could attend. 
 

I am attaching as many pictures as I can, but may have to send additional emails to
include them. 
 
Thank you so very, very much for making this experience possible for these kids. 
 
Sincerely, 
Tina Meekins
President
The Place of Horses
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